

WEST HADDLESEY PARISH MEETING - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD IN THE SCHOOL HALL ON

16 MAY 1994 at 7.30PM.

AOB

1. The question of the safety of schoolchildren on buses was raised. It was decided to send a letter to NYCC asking them to consider only allowing two schoolchildren per seat instead of three.
2. A complaint was made about the overgrown verges and hedges on the Gateforth to Haddlesey road. A request will be sent to Selby District Council asking for them to be trimmed back.
3. A complaint was made about the speeding motorcycles that go through this village on a Wednesday night usually between 7.30 pm and 8.15 pm. A letter is to be sent to Selby Police to pursue this matter.
4. A letter is to be sent to Selby District Council to ask if there is any possibility of the road edges and footpaths being kerbed as they presently look very untidy and are detrimental to the look of the village.
5. The question of mains sewerage was raised but the matter is not going to be pursued as it has not got anywhere in the past

The Clerks honorarium was set at £25

Proposed: Mrs A Smith

Seconded: Mrd D Rollinson

The clerk forgoes his honorarium for the past year which was set at £25

It was decided to change the mandate at the bank and to pay the bills as they arrive.

Proposed Mr T Smith

Seconded Mrs J Smith

Mr D Rollinson proposed a vote of thanks to Mrs C Petch for her work over the last six years.

Mrs R W Richardson offered thanks to Mr D Rollinson for his work over the last ten years.

It was decided to keep the future meetings in the Church Hall

Proposed: Mrs J R Smith

Seconded: Mrs J Owens

It was agreed to give a donation of £4 to the school funds for the use of the school for this meeting.

The meeting closed at 8.25 pm.

Mr Denton
(Chairman)